From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

To: "Foust, Bryan"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Ruth, Amy

Subject: RE: Initial C141 for PLU 213 fire

Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 8:48:00 AM

Attachments: 2RP-3130.pdf

Hey Jacob,

Also at the same location of PLU #213 BOPCO had a release occur back on 7/13/15 and it was given
the RP number of 2RP-3130. We haven’t had any follow up on this release since we received the
initial C-141 (I attached the original initial C-141 to this email). Is there any way this one could be
looked into while you all are working on the current release of 2RP-4243?

Thank you and let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

From: Foust, Bryan [mailto:Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 1:30 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; jamos@blm.gov; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Ruth, Amy <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Initial C141 for PLU 213 fire

Sorry again, it’s been a heck of a day here. Here’s the correct, updated, signed version. Thanks for
your patience

Thanks,

Jacob Foust
XTO Energy
432-266-2663

From: Foust, Bryan

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 1:25 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; ‘jamos@blm.gov'; ‘Tucker, Shelly'
Cc: Ruth, Amy

Subject: RE: Initial C141 for PLU 213 fire

Oops, | forgot to attach it. Sorry about that, here it is!

Thanks,
Jacob Foust
XTO Energy
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Release Notification and Corrective Action

HA@IBZDIZ$523 . OPERATOR X} Initial Report [ ] Final Report

Name of Company: BOPCO, L.P.  A[DTE7] Contact: Bradley Blevins
Address: 522 W. Mermod, Suite 704 Carlsbad, N.M. 88220 Telephone No. 575-887-7329
Facility Name: PLU 213 Facility Type: Exploration and Production
Surface Owner: Federal Mineral Owner: API No.
3001533859
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Scction | Township | Range | Feet from the | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West Line | County
P 18 248 30E 860 660 Eddy
Latitude 32.212740 Longitude 103.914387
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Produced Water Volume of Release: 13 barrels Volume Recovered: 4 barrels produced
produced water water
Source of Relcasc: Rubber inside Vic clamp failed on water transfer Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
pump. ’ 7-13-15 @ 2:00pm 7-13-15 @ 2:14pm
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
[ Yes [3 No X Not Required
By Whom? Date and Hour
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting thc Watercourse.
(1 Yes I No

1f a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
BOPCO EHS was notified of a release that occurred at the PLU 213. The release occurred on a water transfer line that runs from the 213 production side
to the 213 SWD battery (opposite side of location). The rubber on the inside of the Vic clamp failed causing produced water to be released.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken *
A vacuum truck was called to location and recovered 4 barrels of produced water.

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required (o report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report docs not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

_ S
From: Blevins, Bradley <BBlevins@BassPet.Com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 3:56 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Amos, James
Cc: Savoie, Tony A.; Blevins, Bradley
Subject: Initial C-141 PLU 213
Attachments: doc04428720150714145043.pdf

All,

Please find the attached initial C-141 for the release that occurred at the PLU 213. The rubber on the inside of a vic
clamp failed releasing 13 barrels of produced water, 4 barrels was recovered by vacuum truck. If you have any questions
or concerns please let me know. Thank you.

Brad Blevins

Assistant Remediation Foreman
BOPCO, LP

522 W. Mermod, Suite 704
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Office-575-887-7329
Cell-1-432-214-3704
bblevins@basspet.com






Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

L L R .
From: Blevins, Bradley <BBlevins@BassPet.Com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 3:27 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Amos, James

Cc: Savoie, Tony A, Blevins, Bradley

Subject: PLU 213 Release_7-13-15

All,

BOPCO EHS was notified of a release that occurred at the PLU 213 battery. The release occurred on a water transfer line
that runs from the 213 production side to the 213 SWD battery (opposite side of location). The rubber on the inside of
the Vic clamp failed causing produced water to be released. 13 barrels of produced water was released and 4 barrels
was recovered.

32.212740-103.914387

3001533859 POKER LAKE UNIT No. 213 BOPCO, L.P. P -18-24S-30E (860 FSL & 660 FEL) J
Brad Blevins

Assistant Remediation Foreman

BOPCO, LP

522 W. Mermod, Suite 704
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Office-575-887-7329
Cell-1-432-214-3704
bblevins@basspet.com







432-266-2663

From: Foust, Bryan

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; ‘jamos@blm.gov'; "Tucker, Shelly'
Cc: Ruth, Amy; Sanders, Toady

Subject: Initial C141 for PLU 213 fire

Attached is the initial C141 for the fire at the PLU 213 battery on 5/27/17. Please let me know if you
have any questions or comments.

Thanks,

Jacob Foust
XTO Energy
432-266-2663



